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Prather, Stacy

From: Amy Naused <amy@accountinglinkusa.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 24, Z015 9:45 AM
Ta: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Zicom Inc/ Doc#: PO5Q00123500
Attachments: Marriage-License.pdf

| have attached the marriage license per your request. Thank you so much!

Thank you &
Have a Blessed Day,

+img Poased

Accounting Link USA

Guy D. Sperduto CPA, PA

8963 Stirling Road

Suite 101

Cacper City, FL 33328

Tel. §54.432.0272 ' -
Fax 954.432.7339

amy@accountinglinkusa.com

From: CotpAddressChange [mailto:corpaddresschange@dos.myfiorida.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 2:24 PM

To: Amy Naused

Subject: RE: Zicormn Inc/ Doc#: PO5000123500 . -

Please forward to our office the legal documentation regarding the name change and we will gladly make the
updates.

From: Amy Naused [mailto:amy@accountingiinkusa.com]
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 5:47 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Zicom Inc/ Doc#: POS0001.23500

Hello,

If it's possible, please change Pamela Shelow’s last name to read “Pamela Canary.” She was recently married
and needs her married name to be reflected for purposes relating to their corporate bank account. This is for
Zicom tnc. and the Document Number is: PO5000123500. Pamela Canary {formerly Pamela Shelow) is the

President as well as the Registered Agent. If this change has to be made a different way, please let me know.

Thank you &
Have a Blessed Day,



Sy Pasacd

Accounting Link USA
Guy D. Sperduto CPA, PA
8963 Stirling Road

Suite 101 _
Cooper City, FL 33328 -
Tel. 954.432.0272

Fax 954.432.733%
amy@accountinglinkusa,.com
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_ Harvey Ruvin
Clerk of the Circuit and County Courts
Miami-Dade County, Florida

Marriage License Bureau
601 Nw 1st Court R1900

L

o Rec# 223525
Appiication 2015-015844

.

Certificate of Marriage

1, Harvey Ruvin, Clerk of the Circuit and County Courts of Miami-Dade County, State of Florida, do
hereby certify that: ]

DANIEL  DALE  CANARY

Resident of the City of MIAMI SPRINGS ' County of MIAMI DADE

State or Foreign Country of FLORIDA -, and who was born on JAN-15-1961
in the State or Foreign Couniry of FLORIDA and

PAMELA MARIE SHELOW _Maiden Name: SEIDEL

Resident of the City of MIAMI SPRINGS ] County of MIAMI DADE

State or Foreign Couniry of FLORIDA \ . and who was bom on MAY-16-1969

in the State or Foreign Countfry of PENNSYLVANIA

were married on AUG-22-2015 _ ~_in LAUDERDALE BY THE SEA, FL
by ALAN CUSHNER . whois a CLERGY
WITNESS my hand and Official Seal this 27  day of August , 2015 .

Harvey Ruvin, Clerk
Circuit and County Courts

I

Deputy Clerk
ALVARO FRANCO

By:




